



## PROFILE

I am a writer specialising in digital storytelling.

A love of language led me to spend the last 20 months as a reporter at an established regional newspaper.

In that time, I have told more than 3,000 tales and become one of the most-read writers for Newsquest – which owns 163 publications across the UK.

Other major life achievements include doing more than 3,000 keepy-uppies and *almost* finishing Brighton's 'biggest breakfast'.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
07449 008650

WEBSITE:  
<https://muckrack.com/harry-bullmore>

EMAIL:  
Harry.Bullmore12@outlook.com

## HOBBIES

Health and fitness  
Sport (football, Crossfit, tennis...the list goes on)  
Creative writing  
Guitar

# HARRY BULLMORE

W r i t e r

## EDUCATION

---

### **Falmouth University**

September 2014 – July 2017  
BA (Hons) English and Journalism

### **Brighton Journalist Works**

April 2018 – July 2018  
NCTJ qualification including modules in public affairs, production, media law, shorthand and social media

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **The Argus - Reporter**

October 2018 - Present

I source, research and write articles, setting them for print and online using an in-house CMS. I also produce SEO-friendly headlines and manage our social media channels to maximise exposure. Since joining, I have become one of the most-read reporters across Newsquest's UK titles, being one of a select few to achieve more than one million page views in a month. I have hit this target every month this year.

### **B Sharp Music Charity and The Hub**

July 2015 – August 2017

I was commissioned by music charity B Sharp and events venue The Hub to write a series of press releases about the organisations' upcoming events and achievements, as well as write-ups of festivals and concerts. I completed this work while studying for my degree.

### **Freelance work**

September 2014 – August 2018

After finishing my degree, I wanted to enhance my online presence as a journalist as well as expanding my portfolio. To achieve this, I set my sights on several publications that I wanted to write for and sent article pitches to each of them.

This led to commissioned work for Vice, Men's Health and Learning Disability Today. I now have bylines in more than 40 publications with article topics ranging from how hard you should push while exercising to the difficulties of growing up with strawberry blond hair.